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Jane Thatcher CC/24/00501/ADV 4th April 2024
Tel 01243 534734
E-mail dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk

Dear Mr Bonnett

Planning Application: CC/24/00501/ADV

1 no. illuminated fascia sign, 7 no. non-illuminated fascia signs and 4 no. non-illuminated free-
standing signs in steel frames.

Homebase Barnfield Drive Chichester West Sussex PO19 7UH

| acknowledge receipt of the above application which was registered as valid on 22nd March 2024. It
will be processed by the above case officer who may need to contact you for clarification or further
information. The officer will endeavour to reach a decision on the application within 8 weeks. If at the
end of 8 weeks you have not received a decision in writing, you may appeal to the Secretary of State.
You must appeal within 8 weeks from the end of the 8 week period using forms from the Planning
Inspectorate, Room 3/04A Kite Wing, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN.

Mr Jon-pall Bonnett Gilmore Consultancy
1 Castle Court

Brewhouse Lane

London

SW15 2JJ
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